T

Reference No - MM@M&_CHW No.
. [ A} *

Prigrity - NORMAL / URGENT

N OPS : Yes i No DOA:

HIR Ref:

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle s Bus / Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

MV §

venicleNo:  @Mx 3366y D.0A/ASBt  lepk 3033 -

iake & Modet:

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

" NEW CAR PRICE'S

MV:$ 2ok Quote by :€KQ ..

FS:S __aRK Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = SV:$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{(3) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV 3
AS At
¢ = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - S
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: _Yes/No | - § i
More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No - 9
(4) Residue COE : QP X j_l_{) - MV for Repossessegd vehicle =9
(a) '
Engine Capacity: High/low | - §
(a) -{b) =__ M2=___<___yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -1Other deduction -3
$alvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = 3

Date/ Time

Acfion / [nstruction

\/

1 30041001 R

Additional Information:
OB

OMX 2277 11 aly
{

o




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 6:24 PM

To: Darren Lee; Lim Ai Lian

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi

Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Re: [Encrypted] QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

Dear Ai Lian / Darren,
The valuation of GBL SMX 3##6U is as below:
MV: $30K FS: S25K

As at September 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 3:40 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: [Encrypted] Re: [Encrypted] QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

Hi Celine
Please see attached for vehicle rebate.
Let me know whether you can access the attachment.

Thanks
Darren Lee

On Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 10:11 AM Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank.com.sg> wrote:

Hello Celine

Resend log card.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely



Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager

Collections

Credit

GL: +65 63498330 || DID: +65 65128365

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

The information contained in this email and any attachment(s) is strictly confidential for information of the
intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. HLB does not accept liability
for any unauthorised changes, errors or omissions in this email or viruses transmitted by this email or its
attachments.

On Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 10:07 AM Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ai Lian,

I’'m not able to open the attachment. Please assist to resend the log card.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 11:37 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: [Encrypted] QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

Hello Celine
Attached 1 log card.
Please arrange to let us have a desktop valuation.

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
intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. HLB does not accept
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liability for any unauthorised changes, errors or omissions in this email or viruses transmitted by this email or its
attachments.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2022

Singapore NRIC

OB

SMX3366U

No

05 Sep 2022
MERCEDES BENZ
B180 (R16 BI)
Grey

2014
27091030356026
WDD2462422)242043
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$25,050.00

16 May 2014

16 May 2014

1

$17,070.00

Yes
15 May 2024
$9,388.00

15 May 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$71,335.00

$12,080.00

$21,468.00

OK

MV £2301
QLIRS



